From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 8:36 AM

To: Garwin Yip

Subject: Handout at 9/1/2017 Shasta RPA Science Plan mtg with Reclamation
Attachments: Shasta management questions.docx; Science Plan.pdf

Attached.

Attendees were Josh, Liz, Dave, Randi, Eric, Maria, Evan, Garwin

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Date: Fri, Sep 1, 2017 at 5:19 PM

Subject: Shasta management questions

To: Garwin Yip <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Eric Danner <eric.danner@noaa.gov>, Evan Sawyer - NOAA
Affiliate <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>

a few thoughts, while today's meeting was fresh - - please add/edit.

Maria Rea

Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 930-3600
Maria.Rea@noaa.gov

Find us online
oast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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